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Sent: ebruary :

To: Control, Planning
Subject: RE: [EXTERMAL] Consultation on Planning Applicabion 2024/0447/01/DET at North

East Concrete Ltd High Street, Newburn, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE15 8LN

& External email »

@ First time sender »

Hi,
Thank you for your email.

Regarding planning application at site location 2024/0447/01/DET there are no National Gas assets
affected in this area.

If you would like to view if there are any other affected assets in this area, please raise an enguiry with
www.lsbud.co.uk. Additionally, if the location or works type changes, please raise an enquiry.

Kind Regards

Asset Protection Assistant
Asset Protection

6 transmission

Mational Gas Transmission, Warwick Technology Park, Gallows Hill, Warwick, CV34 6DA
natienalgas.com | Twitter | Linkedin

Su!ject: P ‘EKTEHNAL‘ Eunsu‘tatl'nn on F‘Lnning Applicatiun 2{124!{144?;"{11,.-‘DET at Morth East Concrete Ltd High

street, Newburn, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE15 8LN

[EXTERMAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this email is malicious, please use the 'Report Phish'.
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From: Newcastle City Council <ncreply@planning.newcastle.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 February 2025 09:24

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Consultation on Planning Application 2024/0447 /01/DET at North East Concrete Ltd High
Street, Newburn, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE15 ELN

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this email
is malicious, please use the 'Report Phish' button.

If you normally reply direct using our Email listener service can you please respond with any comments directly to
the case officer and copy in planning.controli@newcastle.gov.uk.

We are working to resolve an issue with our Email listener service so please do not reply direct to this email until
it is resolved.

If you normally reply to planning.control@newcastle.gov.uk this is not affected.

Please see attached planning consultation.

You can view the associated documents and other comments on this application via our Public access site, using the
direct link at the bottom of this email.

Please see our guidance here for details on how to use the Public Access system:

https://fwww_newcastle gov.uk/services/puide-newcastle-city-council-online-planning-search-system

Kind Regards

Development Management
Newcastle City Council

https://portal.newcastle.gov.uk/planning/index.html*fa=getApplication&id=131741

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any



attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our UK Contacts Page orour U5 Contacts Page
{accessed by clicking on the appropriate link)

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before yvou open or detach any documents from
this transmission. National Grid plc and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail
reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business
practices.

For the registered information on the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please
use the attached link: https:/fwww.nationalgrid.com/group/about-us/corporate-registrations

This e-mail, and any attachments are stricthy confidential and intended for the addresses(s) only. The content may also contain legal,
professional or other privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-
mail amd any attachment=. You should not disclase, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

You may report the matter by contacting us via our National Gas Transmiszion Contacts Pags.

Flease ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open ar detach any documents from this transmission. Mational Gas
Transmission and its affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this address may be subject to monitoring for
operational reasons or lawful business practices.

For the registered information on Mational Gas Transmission please use the attached link: https://nationalgas.com/about-us/corporate-
registrations.
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